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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 510843 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County I LeeClerk info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Moyle Law Firm (07a) I imoy~r@moylelaw.com No 

-

f'o\'( -e C\ qr&-3 f D9 

i"'''''~_~"" 

~ rn,e ,..,
r 1'·.\ _>....c} 

i~~.; 
~-~ ~ 

'111"'~ 

Printed on 9/23/2009 at \0:34:30 AM 



1 eLK Official Flling****912212009 12:10 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fsc-oq-ar3-fPp -.El olO;t35" 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22,200912:10 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jean Hartman; Phillip Ellis 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted J~~~
Date and Time: 9/22/200912:05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080501-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080501-EI\080501-070235.order. 9.18.09. jeh.doc 

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND ASSOCIATED TARIFFS 

~-<cc:\ ~~ 
~~~~~ 
~s~~~~ 
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FLOR

P A

PARTY 
NAME 

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

I

R

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 

TICIP A TING E

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

dist3@leegov.com 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Yes 

City of Tampa/Dept. of Solid Waste (08) varghesejacob@tampagov.net No 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 

webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com 
Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net 

BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
RiverCou 
County Manager/Clerk, Vol usia County 
Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (Zambo08) 
Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Moyle Law Firm (07a) 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 

levybocc@circuit8.org 
robert.foraker(a!.marioncountyfl.org 
pcar@osceola.org 

clerk@clerk.indian-river.org 

tbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 
richzambo@aol.com 
vkaufman(@J<agmlaw.com 
imoyleir@moylelaw.com 
KSTorain(@'yotashcorp.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
No 
No 
No 
No 

PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (08) 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (07) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) 
Radey Law Firm (08) 
Richard Zambo, Esq. (08) 
Ruden Law Firm (08) 
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (08) 

EI801 
EI801 

KSTorain@potashcorp.com 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
pau l.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john. bumett@pgnmai1.com 
iohn.bumett@pgnmait.com 
sclark@radevlaw.com 
richzambo@aol.com 
mary.smallwood@ruden.com 
mcbruner@swaorg 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 912212009 at 2:30:06 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 22,20092:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 510843) 

Attachments: 09780-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/22/2009 




1 CLK Offtcial Flllng****4/2CL008 155 PM .*... 

Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0702345-EQ 
Filename I Path: 070234-5.0r.031808.jsb.doc 

Wednesday, April 02,2008 1:43 PM 

4/2/2008 1:41:00 PM 

ORDER DISMISSING PROTEST. REVIVING AND DEEMING 

AND CLOSING DOCKET NO. 070234-EQ 
FINAL AND EFFECTIVE ORDER NO. PSC-07-0492-TRF-EO. 



. L I%ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

PARTY 
NAME 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 4/2/2008 a1 3:49:33 PM 

~~~~~~ ~ 



..... CLK W i a l  Filing****4/1/2008 1205 PM . .  1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, April 01.2008 11:37 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman 

Cw( - CORReSPO”CE 
Date and Time: 4/1/2008 11:34:00 AM W-a-” 
Docket Number: 070235 
Filename I Path: 070234-5-6.Not.CanceI.Prehrg.Hrg.doc 
Notice Type: PrehearinglHearing DISIRIBUTION 

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Cancellation of Hearing and Prehearing in 070235 today. 



PARTY 
NAME 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I I 
I .rG.I..C.."nh"rnl~"", - Anchors Law Firm (OR) .om 

Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (Zambo08) I 
City of TampdDcpt. UI JUHU W-LC {VO, I I vargne 

\-"I ..."".,,IO.. ."- I* OLI.L ... ^_. -.-".,:a 111 ...., no\  >pagov.net 
~ I richzambo@aol.com 

Moyle Law Firm (07a) I I jmoylejr@moylelaw.com 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. I KSTorain@Potashcorp.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

.. -. ,,--_ ~ - . ,  , " ~ . c )  .....-. 
Law Firm (08) I I sclark@radeylaw.con 

I 
~~ ~ 

,d Zambo, Esq. (08) I richzambo@aol.com 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. I E1801 I paul.lewlsjrwpgnmaii.com No 
Progress Enerev Service Cnmnaw 1.I.C (n7) I inhn hmw.ttl;im-m=il.Com No 
Radey I No 
__ No Richar 

Prinled on 4/1/2008 at 3:17:01 PM 

I 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us . .I. ,,.. . ~ . ~  .,.. ,~- 

Sent: 

To: Jean Hartman 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Monday, March 24,2008 11:13 AM 

. .. . I . .. , Subject: FW: FPSC Docket 070235 - E-filing of Motion for Continuance i I-.. I . , . .,.. -p.sa, 

Ms. Hartman, 

Your message bclow was received in e-filings on Friday, 3/21/08. As there are no documents attached for filing, and 
per OUT telephone conversation, this message will be printed and placed in conepondence. 

Please feel free to call our office ifyou have any questions 

Duroth y Mermro 
FPSC 
c7flk P ofConmiksimi CIrr k 
8y-4 13-('330 

From: Jean Hartman 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 3:lO PM 
To: 'AI Taylor'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jennifer Brubaker; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'KSTorain@Potashcorp.com'; 'Susan 
Clark'; 'Lisa Scoles'; Jay Brew; 'Vicki Gordon Kaufman ' 
Cc: Larry Harris 
Subject: RE: FPSC Docket 070235 - E-filing of Motion for Continuance 

Staff has been authorized to communicate the Prehearing Officer's ruling on the Motion for Continuance. The motion is granted; 
the prehearing conference, hearing, briefing, and discovery in Docket 070235-EQ is continued until afler the filing of PEF's new 
standard offer contract. Accordingly, Monday's prehearing conference is cancelled and will be rescheduled at a later date. An 
order more fully memorializing the Prehearing Officer's ruling will issue forthwith. Please contact me with any questions. 

Jean Hartnlan, Senior Attomey 

Florida Puhlic Seivice Commission 

2540 Sliumaxi Oak Blvd 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

JHART:W4N@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

(8%) 413-6193 

From: AI Taylor [mailto:AI.Taylor@bbnlaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 2:09 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'KSTorain@Potashcorp.com'; 'Susan Clark'; 'Lisa Scoles'; lay 
Brew; 'Vicki Gordon Kaufman ' 
Subject: FPSC Docket 070235 - E-filing of Motion for Continuance 

3/24/2008 



Page 2 of 2 
Electronic Filing 

a. 
N.W., Washington, D.C. 20007, iay.brew@bbrslaw.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 
Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate -White Springs” 

Person Responsible for Filing - James W. Brew, Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C., 1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, 

Dockets - The filing is to be made in Docket No. 070235-EQ 

The filing is made on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc., d/b/a PCS Phosphate-White Springs. 

The total number of pages is 5 

The document attached for electronic filing is the “Motion for Continuance of White Springs Agncultural Chemicals, 

(see attached file: PCS Motion for Continuance.doc ) 

E’. Alviii Taylor 
BItICIiFIELD BURCHETTE ItITTS & STONE, Pc 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-0800 
Fax: 202-342-0807 
ataylo@!b.b&w,com 

3/24/2008 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Sandy Simmons 
Monday, March 24,2008 10:47 AM 
Clara Leider 
ProposedChanm,to Form 070235-EQ-00001 

CCS Form 0707.35EQ-00001-002.pdf 

ccs Form 
5-EQ-00001-0 

Docket Number 070235-EQ - Form Number 070235-EQ-00001-002 

Petition for approval of standard offer contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy 
from renewable energy producer or qualifying facility less than 100 kW tariff, by Progress 
Energy Florida, InC. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/24/2008 - 1 : O O  p.m.- 2:30 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/10/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5 : O O  p.m. - in Tallahassee - 
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - 
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindFtescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/24/2008 at 10:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Rehearing Conference 03/24/2008 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 

04/10/2008 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 Hearing 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Docket Number: 070235-EQ -- Petition for approval of standard offer contract for purchase of frm capacity and energy from renewable 
energy producer or qualifying facility less than 100 kW tariff, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Time 

1:OO p. - 2 ~ 3 0  p. 

9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Remarks: 

Hearing 104/11/2008 I Cancelled I Tallahassee / E-148 I 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. I 

Prehearing and hearing canceled; to be rescheduled at a later date. 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL I C T  IED I d  

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED W A G  ~ A G  I S K  IADM 
X I  I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070235-EQ-00001-002 



1 **I** CLK Ofhbtal Filing*'"*3/20/2008 1205 PM 
L .  f 

MatiIda banders ?%- - 0 B - h I I r L  - FDF c €a 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234; 070235; 070236 
Filename I Path: 070234~5~6.or.030408.jsb.doc 

Thursday, March 20,2008 1205 PM 
CLK ~ Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman 

3/20/2008 12:03:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Dismissing Protest in Docket Nos. 070234,5 and 6 today. 



. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

P A R N  
NAME 

Anchors LdU Fmn (08) 
City ofTampa/Depr of Solid Waste (US) 
Flonda lndusmal Cogeneration Association (Zdmboo8) 
Flonda Power & Lighl Company 
Flonda Power & Light Company (Juno) 
Moyle Law Firm (07a) 
PCS Adrmnisna~ion (USA), Inc 
Progress Energy Flonda, Inc 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (07) 
Radey Law Firm 
Radey Law Firm (07a) 
Richard Zambo, Esq. (07) 
Richard Zambo, Esq (08) 
Solid Waste Authonty of Palm Beach County (08) 
Tampa Elecmc Company 

I I ADDRESS 
COMPANY 

CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION I D Z Y  I 
I 

egal.com No 
I vargt -.JY-uu&ampagov.net No 

'h+wl.com No 

, "12 

JmOy 

Printed an 3/20/2008 a14:07:01 PM 

I 



1 I.... CLK Official Flllng****3/18/2008 451  PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Waish 
Tuesday, March l a ,  2008 4:49 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Jean Hartman; 
Order / Notice Submitted 

--.,.. --"-_ 

- C o l @ E S p ~ ~ < 3 ~ ~ $ g ~  ; 

Attached is a Notice of Hearing and Prehearing in Docket No. 070235-EQ. Jean Hartman and Jennifer Brubaker request that 
this be issued today if at all possible and we apologize for the late submission. 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

Anchors Law Firm (08) I I vkaufman@asglegal.com 
City of TampaiDept. of Solid Waste (07) I David.McCary@tampagov.net I No 

~~ Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association (ZamboO8) I I richzambo@aol.com I No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

~ I Moyle Law Firm (07a) I I jmoylejr@moylelaw.com I No 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc I 1 KSTorain@Potashcorp.com I No I No Progress Energ) F!oridd, Inc .. E1801 I paui.lewisjr(h pgnmail.com - 
Progress Energ) Senice-Compan). I.LC (071 I I lohn bumett@ppgnmail.com I so 

~ ~~ 

Radey Law Firm I sclark@radeylaw.com 1 No 

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (08) I No 
Richard Zambo, Esq. (08) I I richzambo@aol.com I No 

I mcbruner@swa.org 

Printed on 311912008 a1 12:26:46 PM 



CLK Ofnclal Flling****117/2008 8:45 AM t.... 

3%- 08 - 6 d a o  -PC&-G& 07aL43s- Matllda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070234,5,6 
Filename / Path: 070234-5-6.or.grant.intv.swa.jeh.doc 

Monday, January 07.2008 8:43 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman 

1/7/2008 m : o o  AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention in Docket # 070234,5,6 today. 



I CLK Official Filing****12/20/2007 I S 9  PM tt.,. 

Matilda Sanders - 4 7 -  101 8 ped - e 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Thursday, December 20,2007 1 5 6  PM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices; Jean Hartman 

Date and Time: 12/20/2007 1:54:00 PM 070235 
Docket Number: 070234, 5, 6-EQ 
Filename I Path: 070234~4~5~6.or.grant.ext.jeh.com.doc 3 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

An ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION FOR ENLARGEMENT OF TIME AND REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING 
PROCEDURE has been SIGNED and moved to GC Orders for issuance TODAY. 

I'll walk the Order to you presently. 

1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

. 

850-413-6754 



1 CLK Official Filing****12/3/2007 11:15 AM *..et 

070 2 3  s‘ Matilda Sanders ~ P ! - 0 7  -o‘-h!ia - G !  -- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, December 03,2007 11:OS AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Sandy Simmons; Jean Hartman 
Order1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/3/2007 11:05:00 AM io 
Docket Number: 070232,234,235,236 
Filename / Path: 070232~4~5~6.0EP.CONSOLl1.28.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the Order Establishing Procedure and Consolidating Dockets in the above-referenced docket today. Because 
this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

DIS7arBunON: 1 



... t. CLK Offlclal Flllng****l1/30/2007 a15 AM 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Friday, November 30,2007 8:14 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman 
Order I Notice Submitted I FPk. CLK - COKWSWNIBEN~E 9 

~Adknistrative Pa& 0 Consumer 
DOCUMFNTN~. 059 30-0 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070235 
Filename I Path: 070235.OR.MotiontoStrike.jeh.doc 

11130/2007 8:13:00 AM 

Please issue the Order Denying Motion to Strike in 070235 today. Because this order has been signed by Commissioner 
Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

Also, please note that the order number that you assign to this document is needed for insertion into another order that is to be 
issued today. Thus, please call or email Theresa Walsh with the number of this order as soon as possible so that we can be 
sure to respect your 2 p.m. deadline for issuance of orders. 





1 ***** CCA Official Flling****6/1 

Matilda Sanders 0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Monday, June 11,2007 8:23 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070235or.5.22.07.lah.doc 

611 112007 8:22:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070235-EQ 

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD OFFER CONTRACT AND 
ASSOCIATED TARIFFS FILED BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

Pau 7 ine Evan5 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@usc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-6195 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 

3/23 



- 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 4,2007 

Susan F. Clark, Attomey 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10967 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

AD 

Re: Docket No. 070235-EQ 

Dear Ms. Clark: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of standard offer contract for purchase 
of firm capacity and energy fkom renewable energy producer or qualifying facility less than 100 kW 
tariff, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 2,2007, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in tlus docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
























